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December 14, 1993

Jose B. Lorenzo

Staff Attorney

Division of Legal Services
Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Galnes Street
Tallahassee F1. 32399-0850

Re: Resort Village Utility, Inc.
Application for Wastewater Certificate
Docket No. 931111-SU

Dear Mr. Lorenzo:

Thank you for your letter dated December 9, 1993.
In your letter, you notified us that several
objections to our application were filed, and
requested that we send notification of whether we
intend to proceed with our application.

This letter is inform you that the Resort Village
Utility, Inc. intends to proceed with its
application for Wastewater Certificate, Docket No.
931111-SU.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Sincerely,

=9

Ben Johnson
President
Resort Village Utility Inc.

cc: Division of Records and Reporting
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